
Simpson, Diane M I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Simpson, Diane M. 
Thursday, August 02,2001 1:12 PM 
'Jeanette and Paul Stehr-Green' 
RE: Charts 

There  i s  a  c o n f e r e n c e  c a l l  s e t  up  f o r  3PM (EST) TODAY!!! We w i l l  t r y  t o  t i e  i n  C h r i s t i a n  
(who i s  s t i l l  i n  Denmark - i t  i s  Pau l  ? who i s  t h e  CDC p e r s o n  a s s i g n e d  t o  Denmark b u t  
v i s i t i n g  A t l a n t a  t h i s  week) i n  Denmark and  you a s  w e l l  a s  h a v i n g  Roge r ,  myse l f  and  1 o r  2  
p e o p l e  from NCBDDD. Be s u r e  and l e t  me know i f  - f o r  any  r e a s o n  - you c a n n o t  p a r t i c i p a t e  
s o  t h a t  I d o n ' t  mess up t h e  c o n f e r e n c e  l i n e .  

Diana i n  NCBDDD s a y s  t h e y  a r e  t r y i n g  t o  c o n t a c t  P reben  Bo t h i s  a f t e r n o o n  a l s o .  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: J e a n e t t e  and Pau l  S t  ehr -Green  
S e n t :  Thursday ,  August  02,  2001 12 :09  PM 
To: Simpson, Diane M .  
S u b j e c t :  Re: C h a r t s  

Man, you l e a d  a n  e x c i t i n g  l i f e  ( o r  maybe j u s t  f a s t - m o v i n g ) ! !  

Thanks f o r  t h e  u p d a t e  and t h e  c h a r t s  ( a l t h o u g h ,  I ' m  even  l e s s  c o n v i n c e d  o f  a  p o s s i b l e  
a s s o c i a t i o n  a f t e r  s e e i n g  t h e m ) .  I ' l l  b e  h e r e  a l l  day ,  s o  c a l l  o r  e -ma i l  i f  you h e a r  more 
and  want me t o  j o i n  you. 

Take c a r e .  

Paul  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message ----- 
From: Simpson, Diane  M .  <dms3@cdc.gov> 
To: . 
Cc: Be rn i e+ ,  Roger < rhbZ@cdc .gov>  
S e n t :  Thursday ,  August  02,  2001 8 : 2 9  AM 
S u b j e c t :  FW: C h a r t s  

> P a u l ,  
> 
> A few t h i n g s  have  happened  t h i s  morning r e g a r d i n g  d a t a  from Denmark. 
> I s p o k e  t h i s  morning w i t h  Diana Schende l  i n  t h e  C e n t e r  f o r  B i r t h  
> D e f e c t s  and  Developmenta l  D i s a b i l i t i e s  (NCBDDD) who i s  a s s o c i a t e d  
> w i t h  t h e  s t u d y  o f  
MMR 
> and a u t i s m  t h a t  NCBDDD i s  c o n d u c t i n g  i n  Denmark. The p e r s o n  t h e y  h a v e  
> working i n  Denmark on t h e  ~ M ~ - a u t i s m  s t u d y  i s  ~ h r i s t i a n  ( d i d n '  t 
> g e t  
t h e  
> l a s t  name) .  The Danish r e s e a r c h e r  who i s  e v i d e n t l y  c o l l e c t i n g  and  w i l l  
> p u b l i s h  Danish  a u t i s m  d a t a  o b t a i n e d  from t h e i r  P s y c h i a t r i c  r e g i s t r y  
> s y s t e m  i s  Preben-Bo Mor tensen  (may have  s p e l l e d  las t  name i n c o r r e c t l y )  
> 
> P e r s o n s  w i t h i n  NCBDDD h a v e  s e e n  t h e  a u t i s m  d a t a  from t h e  r e g i s t r y  ( a n d  
have  
> h e l p e d  c l e a r e d  up some c o d i n g  p r o b l e m s )  b u t  e v i d e n t l y  f e e l  t h e y  c a n n o t  
s h a r e  . - 
> it w i t h  u s  a t  NIP w i t h o u t  t h e  p e r m i s s i o n  o f  Preben-Bo who h a s  s a i d  



- . .  
> "DO" to release before he publishes. However, in my conversation with 
> Diana this morning, I have re-emphasized that we may only need to 
> see/use a small - .  
piece 
> of the overall data set or could even discuss with the researcher 

- > other (less desirable) possibilities such as making general 
> statements about trends now with the actual data being released later. 
> It is also possible that the data won't help us at all, but we won't 
> know until we see it. Coincidently, Christian is here in Atlanta 
> this week but is leaving tomorrow to go back to Denmark. NCBDDD seems 
> to be beginning to realize that these data are important to us and so 
> Diana is making arrangements 
for 
> Christian to either call or come over tomorrow before he heads back to 
> Europe. 
> 
> I updated Roger . At his suggestion, I have called Diana back (got 
> her 
> voicemail) to see about meeting with Christian today. The sooner we can 
get 
> a clear sense of what is in the data and the obstacles that need to 
> be overcome-to see and possibly use the data (and potentially visit 
> Preben Bo personally to arrange this) , the better for us. Also if we 
> can meet 
today 
> rather than tomorrow, then if follow-up is needed it can be done 
> before Christian gets on the plane. 
> 
> As soon as I find out anything I will both call and email you to see 
> about linking you in to whatever is arranged. 
> 
> Below is a file with the graphs of the autism referral data and 
> California and US coverage rates over a -15 year period. You can 
> forget the second file. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Usher, DeLoris 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2001 10:26 AM 
To: Simpson, Diane M. 
Subject: Charts 
Importance: High 

As requested <<Birth Cohort's Coverage2.ppt>> <<Birth Cohort's 
Coverageusa.ppt>> 




